From: David Amstrong [

Sent: 05 August 2021 12:30

To: Matthew Dempsey

Subject: RE: 2021/1760/A - Haverstock Hill
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Matthew,

Yes that would be ideal, agreed.
Many thanks

David

DAVID ARMSTRONG BA MRUP MiPI MRTP/

The Old School House, Dartford Rd, March, Cambs, PE15 S8AE

From: Matthew Dempsey
Sent: Thursday 5 August 2021 12:29

To: David Armstrong
Subject: RE: 2021/1760/A - Haverstock Hill

Dear David,

Thank you for taking my call, as discussed the application has requested a 2month extension period
ending 31/07/2021.

However, | understand that you would like a 2 month period from the date of the decision, please confirm
by reply? Thank you.

Kind regards,
Matthew

Matthew Dempsey
Planning Technician

Telephone: 0207 974 3862
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The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

From: David Armstrong <David@ArmstrongPlanning.co.uk>

Sent: 05 August 2021 11:39

To: Matthew Dempsey <Matthew.Dempsey@Camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 2021/1760/A - Haverstock Hill

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Matthew,

| am of course very happy to agree an extension as you suggest. | look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

David

DAVID ARMSTRONG BA MRUP MiPI MRTP/

The Old School House, Dartford Rd, March, Cambs, PE15 S8AE

From: Matthew Dempsey
Sent: Thursday 5 August 2021 11:37

To: David Armstrong
Subject: RE: 2021/1760/A - Haverstock Hill

Dear David,

RE: 2021/1760/A - Haverstock Hill

My colleague is in the process of finalising the decision. Please may | request a formal extension of time
for this application until 09/08/20217?

| will send through the finalised decision notice asap in any case, but would be grateful if you could confirm
by reply?

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Matthew

Matthew Dempsey
Planning Technician

Telephone: 0207 974 3862
The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our

systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.
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rrom: David Armstrons |

Sent: 03 August 2021 14:41
To: Matthew Dempsey <Matthew.Dempsey@Camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 2021/1760/A - Haverstock Hill

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Matthew,

No problem at all, many thanks for the update.
Best wishes

David

DAVID ARMSTRONG BA MRUP MiPI MRTP/

The Old School House, Dartford Rd, March, Cambs, PE15 8AE

From: Matthew Dempsey
Sent: Tuesday 3 August 2021 14:38

To!
Subject: RE: 2021/1760/A - Haverstock Hill

Hi David,

RE: 2021/1760/A - Haverstock Hill

Thanks for your e-mail. Apologies for the delay to provide the decision on this one.

| can confirm the application is recommended for approval and | expect to be able to send the final decision
notice out shortly, | will chase it up and forward it asap.

Kind regards,
Matthew

Matthew Dempsey
Planning Technician

Telephone: 0207 974 3862
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The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

From: David Armstrong
Sent: 03 August 2021 11%



To: Matthew Dempsey <Matthew.Dempsey@Camden.gov.uk>
Subject: 2021/1760/A - Haverstock Hill

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please lake extra
carc with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password ctc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Matthew,

| notice that a deadline for a decision on my applicaiton was 23 July, is there any indication of when we
might expect a decision? Please let me know if there anything that | can assist you with. An update would
be greatly appreciated.

Kind regards

David

DAVID ARMSTRONG 8A MRUP MIP! MRTPI

The Old School House, Dartford Rd, March, Cambs, PE15 8AE

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.
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